

Team Meeting

Meeting Time: 6:20 PM – 7:00 PM
18 January 2018
Engineering Building

Attended meeting:

- Ahmad Almuhanha
- Conor Rich
- Michael Torres
- Lucas Veteto
- David Trevas

Discussion:

The team discussed about purchasing parts for the design. It was advised that as a team to go to Flagstaff Hobbies to purchase the parts. Professor Trevas advised the team to seek out building space in the machine shop and claim some storage room. It was also mentioned to accurately locate the center of gravity of the plane.

Next week expectations:

Lucas: To go to Flagstaff Hobbies and get a quote for the parts to then get approved to purchase.

Conor: To determine the correct profiles of each rib. Talk to people in the C & C shop to determine if the parts can be manufactured.

Ahmad: Talk to Perry Wood to claim space in the machine shop. Develop a spreadsheet of total weight through the plane. Also to determine whether to use one or two servos for landing gear.

Saood: Finalize battery and motor that will be used for the final design.

Michael: Determine finite element analysis of the wings, if possible. Analyze the final design required by the SAE Aero competition.